

ADEKOLA MOSES OLUSHOLA

Block O. NASME Barrack, North-bank, Makurdi, Benue state.

Phone: (+234) 810 108 15 14, (+234) 913 413 20 19

E-mail: adekolamoses1102@gmail.com, adekolamoses677@gmail.com

LinkedIn: Moses Adekola O.

PROFILE

I am highly creative and passionate about achieving every personal goal and group vision set before me. I embrace challenges knowing well that they are opportunities to become a better person. I am experienced in Computer Engineering, system operation, extensive troubleshooting and some coding languages such as HTML, java script and CSS. I am a Confident Web developer and manager with a strong time management and multi-tasking skills, strong problem-solving skills and an analytical mindset. I am a certified safety supervisor (HSE 123) and I am Presently learning Social media marketing course at VSL Concepts. I believe I will be a great asset to your organization if given the opportunity.

EDUCATION

COMPUTER ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY

- **National Diploma:** Heritage Polytechnic, Eket Akwa-Ibom. (2013-2015)
- **Secondary Education:** Community High School (2006-2011)
- **Primary Education:** Dorcas Nursery and Primary School (2001-2006)

PROFESSIONAL COURSES AND CERTIFICATES

- **Advance Graphics Designing** (2020)
- **Certified Safety Supervisor** (2021)

WORK EXPERIENCE

❖ MINISTRY OF WORKS AND INFRASTRUCTURE AKURE ONDO STATE

Electrical Department. (2014)

- Operator responsible for determining sequence of operations of systems
- Monitors systems for equipment failure or errors in performance.
- Retrieve, separate and sort program output as needed, and send data to specified user.
- Oversees the operations of the computer hardware system, including coordinating and scheduling the use of computer terminals and network to ensure efficient use.
- Typesetting and Preparation of excel documents, Signals and Power points for presentation.
- Serve as a volunteer computer analyst and operator in the electrical department during Industrial Training (IT) period

❖ **GOLDYCONCEPTS – Personal Brand (Benue State, Nigeria)**

2018 - Present

- Web Developer and Manager
- Making of decorative picture enlargements frames
- Graphic Designs and prints
- Freelancing
- Promoting the goldy concepts with stunning designs.

❖ **AHEAD ONLINE SHOPPING - e-Commerce Site (Lagos State, Nigeria)**

October 2018 – 2020

- Lead Graphic Designer
- Project Officer
- Promoting the company with stunning designs for marketing and social media advertisement at large.
- Handling the constant upload and update of products on the company site.

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

❖ **Commercial Digital marketing**

Feb. 2019 - April 2019

- Team Lead
- I led a 3-man team in carrying out the organization advertisement trend and to bring out the optimum creativity in the team members.
- Together with my team members, we initiated new strategies to produce a better advertisement for different brands.

❖ **Assistant Music Director (Redeemed Christian Fellowship, Ede Chapter, Osun State.)**

- Providing maximum support for the Music Director in the smooth running of the Unit
- Standing in gap for the Director when not around/available
- Teaching Theory of Music
- Setting up free tutorial for musical instrument class
- Ensuring all unit members are being reached out to occasionally

PROJECT

❖ **PRIDE ROCK STUDIO - Priderock Studio**

April 2020 – Sept 2020

- My team and I started a project which is a graphics enclosure that covers all digital art spectrum. The setup is to deal with visual art designs, illustration, animation (2D & 3D) and lots more. Handling project from the scratch to the end.

SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

❖ TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Excellent designing skill (photoshop, adobe illustrator, Corel Draw and pixellab)
- Excellent Microsoft Office Skill (MS-Word, MS-excel, office projects)
- Excellent Video Editing Skill.
- Excellent troubleshooting skills
- Excellent computer operation skill
- Excellent handling of word-press
- Ability to collect and perform research on data analysis
- Ability to resolve and manage office related issues
- Ability to plan and organize workload to achieve result within required timescale
- Proficient in Yoruba, pidgin and English (oral, writing and listening proficiency).

❖ PERSONAL SKILLS

- Commendable Leadership skill
- Good Communication Skill
- Effective Multi-Tasking skill
- Forward and Innovative Thinker

❖ INTERESTS

- Project Supervision
- Indoor Games
- Reading
- Traveling
- Researching to solve problems

REFREE

Available on Request.